o o

= 3 —aTTs T th oo

e}

10.

CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
February 3, 2025 — 5:00 PM
115 S. Main Street — Chariton City Hall

CALL TO ORDER
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT - If the public desires to address the Council please stand, state your name,
address and proceed with your comment. All comments should be under three minutes, unless
allowed by the presiding officer. Please note, no action can be taken at the current meeting, but
items may be requested as future agenda items at the direction of the Council.

APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed under the Consent Agenda will be

enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made
prior to the time the Council votes on the motion.

Accept and Place on File the Minutes of the Council Meetings held on January 20, 2025 and January
29, 2025

. Approval of Class B Retail Alcohol License for Family Dollar #29390, located at 307 North Grand

Street

. Approval of an Ownership Change for Hy-Vee Food Store, located at 2001 Court Avenue

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

NEW BUSINESS

. Oath of Office — City Manager Doug Anderson
. Oath of Office — Chief of Police William Knight
. Consider Approval of a Grant Agreement with the lowa Department of Natural Resources for

Underground Storage Tank Removal

. Consider Resolution Setting Public Hearing Regarding Nuisance Abatement - 523 North 7th Street
. Consider Resolution Setting Public Hearing Regarding Nuisance Abatement - 609 South 8th Street

Consider Approval of Solid Waste Hauler Permit for Country Trash

. Consider Approval of Solid Waste Hauler Permit for Midwest Sanitation
. Consider Approval of Solid Waste Hauler Permit for Waste Management

Consider Approval of an Excavator and Drain Layer’s License for Kriens Plumbing & Mechanical
Consider Approval of Resolution for Extension of Agreement for Fire Protection with Benton Township

. Consider Approval of Resolution for Extension of Agreement for Fire Protection with English Township

Consider Approval of Resolution for Extension of Agreement for Fire Protection with Lincoln Township

. Consider Approval of Resolution for Extension of Agreement for Fire Protection with Warren Township
. Consider Approval of Resolution Adding a Street Light to the Intersections of South 1st Street and

Northwestern Avenue and South 1st Street and Lincoln Avenue

. Accept Resignation from City Lakes Advisory Commission

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

STAFF MEMBER COMMENTS

MOTION TO ADJORN



COUNCIL MEETING
City of Chariton, Iowa
January 20, 2025 5:00 P.M.

The City Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa, met in regular session in
the Council Chambers in City Hall of said City on January 20, 2025, at 5:00
p.m. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Hoch. Present for the meeting
were Council Members Stephen Fenton, Jayma Hoch and Gary Shutt. Absent - David
Kuball and Jarrett McGee.

Also present for the meeting was City Clerk Christy Metzger, Police Chief
Jeff Johnson, Building and Code Enforcement Officer Shawn Werts and Fire Chief
Steve Davis.

It was moved by Shutt, seconded by Fenton, to approve the January 20,
2025, Council meeting agenda. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Shutt
Nay: None

It was moved by Fenton, seconded by Shutt, to approve the consent agenda
consisting of the approval of the minutes of the City Council meetings held on
January 6, 2025 and January 13, 2025. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Shutt
Nay: None

It was moved by Fenton, seconded by Shutt, that the resolution
authorizing the payment of claims be adopted. The roll was called and the vote
was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Shutt
Nay: None

Thereupon the Mayor -declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025-05
and signed her approval thereto.

It was moved by Hoch, seconded by Shutt, to approve the Treasurer’s
December 2024 Financial Reports and Quarterly Investment Reports. The roll was
called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Shutt
Nay: None

Steve Gerdes, RGE and Associates, was present at the meeting to present
the audit for fiscal year 2024. After discussion, it was moved by Fenton,
seconded by Shutt, to accept the report and place on file. The roll was called
and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Shutt
Nay: None

Alyse Hunter, representing the Lucas County Preservation Alliance, gave



the Council an update on the renovation of the Palmer Building, located at 116
North Grand Street.

Alyse Hunter, Chair of Chariton Historic Preservation Commission, was
present to review the Certified Local Government Annual Report with the
Council. It was moved by Hoch, seconded by Shutt, to accept and place on file
the annual report. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Shutt
Nay: None

Discussion was held on an application received from Ryan and Haley Putz
for a tax abatement under the City-Wide Urban Revitalization Plan for the
construction of a new home, located at 1202 North 18th Street. It was moved by
Fenton, seconded by Hoch, to approve the application subject to the review of
the County Assessor. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Shutt
Nay: None

It was moved by Shutt, seconded by Fenton, to approve moving the
regularly scheduled Council Meeting from February 17, 2025 to February 18,
2025, due to the holiday. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Shutt
Nay: None

There being no further business to come before the meeting, it was moved
by Fenton, seconded by Shutt, that the meeting be adjourned until 4:30 p.m.,
January 29, 2025, in the Council Chambers in City Hall, Chariton, Iowa. The
roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Shutt
Nay: None

The meeting adjourned at 5:42 p.m.

Christy Metzger, City Clerk



COUNCIL MEETING
City of Chariton, Iowa
January 29, 2025 4:30 P.M.

The City Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa, met in special session in
the Council Chambers in City Hall of said City on January 29, 2025, at 4:30
p.m. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Hoch. Present for the meeting
were Council Members Stephen Fenton, Jayma Hoch, David Kuball, Jarrett McGee,
and Gary Shutt. Absent - None.

Also present for the meeting was City Clerk Christy Metzger, Street
Superintendent Dave VanRyswyk and Code Enforcement Officer Shawn Werts.

It was moved by Kuball, seconded by McGee, to approve the January 29,
2025, Council meeting agenda. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

Discussion was held on the budget for fiscal year 2026 regarding the fire
department, street department, sewer and several other miscellaneous line

items.

There being no further business to come before the meeting, it was moved
by Hoch, seconded by Shutt, that the meeting be adjourned until 5:00 p.m.,
February 3, 2025, in the Council Chambers in City Hall, Chariton, Iowa. The
roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

The meeting adjourned at 6:00 p.m.

Christy Metzger, City Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2025

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Chariton,

following claims be approved

GENERAL

AGRILAND FS INC

ALLIANT ENERGY

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

BOMGAARS

CASH

CHARITON VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER
CITY OF CHARITON

CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORPORTATION
ELLIOTT OIL COMPANY

ANDY DEAN MCNEISH

INFOMAX OFFICE SYSTEMS

KARL OF MARSHALLTOWN, LLC

LUCAS CO CLERK OF DISTRICT COURT
LUCAS COUNTY

LUCAS COUNTY

MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC

MAINSTAY SYSTEMS OF IOWA

NORRIS, VERLE

POSTMASTER

RGE & ASSOCIATES

SECTOR, LLC

SECURED OVERHEAD DOORS

VAN METER INDUSTRIAL INCORPORATION
WINDSTREAM

JAN 24 PAYROLL

CEMETERY MAINTENANCE

ALLIANT ENERGY
BOMGAARS

CITY OF CHARITON
JAN 24 PAYROLL

COMM CENTER OPERATING

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
BOMGAARS

WINDSTREAM

JAN 24 PAYROLL

PROPANE
UTILITIES

and payment authorized:

SMALL EQUIPMENT

OPERATING

SUPPLIES

POSTAGE-PETTY CASH
HEALTH EXAM

CITY FUEL

SALES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

GASOLINE

CONCRETE-CITY SHOP
COPY MACHINE LEASE
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CIVIL INFRACTION
DISPATCHERS SALARY
LAW CENTER RENT
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
NETWORK MAINTENANCE
LEGAL EXPENSE

STAMPS
AUDIT
BODY CAMS

(6)

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OPERATING
UTILITIES
SALARIES

UTILITIES
OPERATING
CITY FUEL
SALARIES

OPERATING
OPERATING
UTILITIES
SALARIES

SUPPLIES

TOTAL:

SUPPLIES
SALES-REVISED

TOTAL:

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

TOTAL:

Towa,

$276.
$8,802.
$378.
$89.
$24.,
$200.
$6,118.
$819.
$99.
$5,808.
$380.
$1,491.
$95.
$6,741.
$1,800.
$2,308.
$146.
$350.
5292,
$5,900.
$27,046.
$972.
$1,254.
$867.
$27,367.

$99,631.

$65.
$35.
$1,029.
$2,158.

$3,290.

$45.
$21.
$1009.
$1,320.

$1,498.

that the

13
79
61
20
60
00
74
14
53
00
68
65
00
67
00
41
00
00
00
00
72
00
75
80
74

16

67
98
82
60

07

87
98
54
74

13



LIABILITY & PROP INS. LEVY

MIDWEST HERITAGE INSURANCE SERV

ROAD USE TAX

ALLIANT ENERGY

BOMGAARS

CITY OF CHARITON

ELLIOTT OIL COMPANY

LUCAS COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH
JAN 24 PAYROLL

COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION

LUCAS CO PRESERVATION ALLIANCE

SEWER

ALLIANT ENERGY

BOMGAARS

CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT
CITY OF CHARITON

RGE & ASSOCIATES

USW UTILITY GROUP
WINDSTREAM

JAN 24 PAYROLL

ATIRPORT HANGAR O&M

AGRILAND FS INC

ALLIANT ENERGY

BOMGAARRS

RATHBUN REGIONAL WATER ASSOCIATION
WINDSTREAM

RECYCLING

CITY OF CHARITON

INSURANCE

UTILITIES

OPERATING SUPPLIES

CITY FUEL SALES-REVISED
GASOLINE

HEPPATITIS VACCINATION
SALARIES

GRANT-PALMER BUILDING

UTILITIES

PROPANE HEATER

SEWER BILLING

CITY FUEL SALES-REVISED
AUDIT

WASTEWATER OPERATION
UTILITIES

SALARIES

PROPANE

UTILITIES

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
WATER

UTILITIES

RECYCLING ADMIN

$540.

TOTAL: $540.

$2,694.
$150.
$9,299.
$134.
$72.
$13,218.

TOTAL: $25,570.

$60,000.

TOTAL: $60,000.

$11, 658.
$246.
$1,545.
$669.
$500.
$23,371.
$636.
$220.

TOTAL: $38,848.

$1,103.
$664.
$61.
$28.
$391.

TOTAL: $2,249.

$450.

00

00

18
51
97
98
35
90

89

00

00

19
95
00
45
00
98
07
95

59

39
26
90
50
80

85

00



TOTAL: $450.00

CENTRAL FUEL FACILITY

MID IOWA PETROLEUM SERVICES INC FUEL SYSTEM MAINTENANCE $1,176.70
TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA MOTOR FUEL REFUND CLAIMS 2023 $100.00
TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA MOTOR FUEL REFUND CLAIMS 2022 $100.00

TOTAL: $1,376.70

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

JAN 24 PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS $15,557.92
TOTAL: $15,557.92
GRAND TOTAL: $249,013.31

Council Member introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.
Council Member seconded the motion and upon the roll being called the vote was:

Aye:
Nay:

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025 and
signed her approval thereto this 3rd day of February, 2025.

Mayor
Attest:

City Clerk



CITY OF CHARITON

115 South Main Street Chariton, Iowa 50049 641-774-5991 Fax 641-774-4111

City Manager, City Clerk/Treasurer, Christy Metzger

To: Mayor and City Council
From: Shawn Werts

Date: 1/30/2025

Subject: Underground Storage Tank Chariton Airport

The State of Iowa has changed the assistance program for underground fuel tank removal
funds. They now require that the City of Chariton and the Iowa DNR enter into an
agreement. The city is tentatively approved for reimbursement of up to $15,000.00 once
the tank closure work has been completed. Final budget approval requires the agreement
to be signed by the City of Chariton and the lowa DNR.



I ‘ l WA D N R GOVERNOR KIM REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR KAYLA LYON
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Grant Agreement
This Agreement is entered into between the lowa Department of Natural Resources and
CITY OF CHARITON

Grant Title: Underground Storage Tank Management Financing Program,
f/k/a lowa Comprehensive Petroleum Underground Storage Tank Fund

Grant Contract Number: 25ESDLQBJGAST-198710378
Grant Amount: $15,000.00
Sole source of Funding: UST Management Financing Program

Grantee:
City of Chariton

115 South Main Street, Chariton, IA 50049

Term of Agreement:
01/15/2025

Final Report Due:
06/30/2026

Grantee Contact:

Shawn Werts

Phone: (641) 774-5991

Email: codeofficer@chariton.org

DNR Contact:

James Gastineau
515-829-2770
james.gastineau@dnr.iowa.gov

The lowa Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Grantee agree to perform all services as set
forth below.

6200 PARK AVE STE 200, DES MOINES IA 50321
Phone: 515-725-8200 www.lowaDNR.gov Fax: 515-725-8201




Grantee — City of Chariton

SIGNATURE: DATE:
Signatory: (Print Name)
TITLE:

lowa Department of Natural Resources

SIGNATURE: DATE:

Signatory based on dollar amount:
o $1-52,000 -> James Gastineau, UST Fund program lead
o $2,001-59,999 -> Keith Wilkens, UST Program supervisor
o $10,000-$14,999 -> Amie Wilkens, Land Quality Bureau chief
o $15,000 -> Ed Tormey, ESD Division Administrator (or designee)

Purpose and Authorization
The purpose of this Agreement is to provide funding for the permanent closure of an underground
storage tank system used solely for the storage of petroleum. This Agreement intends to fulfill the
purpose of lowa Code §§ 455B.472(5) and 455E.11(2)(d){1A){C) and 591 IAC 11.3(11), and is
authorized by lowa Code § 455B.472A(2). Specifically, this Agreement intends to provide funding
for work to remove the underground storage tank system described in Attachment A of this
Agreement.

Responsibilities — DNR: The DNR shall perform the following:

1. Upon receipt of the final closure report and invoices related to the work, promptly submit to the
Grantee or its contractor the approved costs associated with removing the underground storage
tank system up to $15,000.00, subject to the continued availability of funds allocated to the
Program by the State of lowa. Additionally, the Program shall be the sole source of funds for this
Agreement, as required by the restrictions of lowa Code § 455B.472A(6).

2. Determine whether the work associated with this Agreement is an eligible claim and approve the
budget associated with this work, as required by lowa law.

3. The DNR shall have the right to terminate this Agreement without penalty by giving written notice
to the Grantee as a result of any of the following: adequate funds are not appropriated or granted
to allow the DNR to operate as required and to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement; funds
are de-appropriated or not allocated or if funds needed by the DNR, at the DNR’s sole discretion,
are insufficient for any reason; the DNR’s authorization to operate is withdrawn or there is a
material alteration in the programs administered by the DNR; or the DNR’s duties are substantially
modified.



Responsibilities — Grantee: The Grantee shall perform the following:

1.

Schedule construction work related to the removal of the underground storage tank. The Grantee
understands that funding under this Agreement applies only to costs incurred after date as set
forth in Term of Agreement; and

Return a correctly completed, signed final closure report along with a copy of all invoices for work
performed consistent with the approved budget attached to this Agreement. Invoices cannot be
older than 60 days.

Upload to the DNR a complete IRS W-9 form.

Comply with all applicable provisions of federal, lowa, and local law related to the actions funded
by this Agreement, except that the removal of a tank which is noncompliant with underground
storage tank performance standards may be still be funded by this Agreement.

Amendment and Limitation of Funding

This Agreement may be amended by subsequent agreement of all signatories, but in no event may
the total cost of funding exceed $15,000.

Notification of Immunity; Assumption of Risk and Liabilities

Every person who is a party to the Agreement is hereby notified and agrees that the State, the DNR
and all of their employees, agents, successors, and assigns are immune from liability and suit for of
from Grantee’s activities involving third parties arising from the Agreement. The Grantee shall
indemnify and hold harmless the Department, its employees, agents or representatives, and the
state of lowa from all claims, demands, actions or causes of actions arising from the dissemination
of these grant funds, and shall be responsible for all attorney fees, costs and expenses incurred by
the Department, its employees, agents or representatives and the state of lowa, except to the
extent caused by the state of lowa.

Claim Form and Budget — Attachment A

The approved request for claim form and budget associated with the work funded by this
Agreement hereby adopted by reference into this Agreement as Attachment A.



Attachment A

Approved Claim Form and Budget



lowa Department of Natural Resources

UST CLOSURE CLAIM FORM

To apply for a UST Closure Claim, the UST Owner must complete this application
and return it with the required documentation (see instructions the reverse).

UST Owner

Owner: CITY OF CHARITON Contact: SHAWN WERTS

Address: 115 SOUTH MAIN STREET Title / Position: CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

Address (line2): Phone #: (641)774-5991

City, State, Zip: CHARITON, IA 50049 Email: codeofficer@chariton.org

Type of Company (see IRSWg): OTHER [ 1individual [ ] Sole proprietor
State of organization: |OWA lowa Secretary of State Business Entity #:

Are you the owner of the USTs to be closed? X ves INo
Do you own the land where the UST is located? X Yes [INo

UST Facility

Facility Name: CHARITON MUNIICIPAL AIRPORT Registration # 198710378

Address: 20199 US HWY 34 City: CHARITON

# chlzss:: be Capacity Construction Contents ::l::'::’a::l
1 10,000 GALLONS FIBERGLASS REINFORCE AVGAS 100LL REMOVE

UST Owner submission of a Cost Estimate
The cost outline must, at a minimum, include the following tasks: costs of the excavation work, tank cleaning costs
{inciudes fluids disposal), environmental assessment, reporting and the total cost.

Budget Item Amount
EXCAVATION $15,750.00

TANK CLEANING $1,700.00
GROUNDWATER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $1,900.00
SOIL/WATER SAMPLING $1,000.00
TEMPORARY MONITORING WELL $2,000.00
Total Cost Estimate: $23,350.00

Do not include costs for a canopy removal, concrete replacement, claim handling, or the installation of new
equipment, or other services.

UST Owner Certification
e |am the applicant for the above-mentioned claim, and | have personally examined and am familiar with the
infarmation submitted in this document;
e | confirm that | am the owner of the UST system described above;

11/2024 cmc DNR Farm 542-0274




e | understand as the applicant to the DNR Storage Tank Management Account Financing Program, | am fully

responsible for the verification and submission of all documents associated with this claim; and
e | understand that any misrepresentation herein may lead to disqualification of this claim.

|, the undersigned, certify under penalty of perjury that these statements are true and correct.
Printed Name: SHAWN WERTS

Signature: ﬁ\ t\b‘ Date: 1/15/2025

DNR Storage Tank Management Account Financing Program
Comment: Budget ok for costs up to $15,000.00 (jrg)

Approved by: |a mes GE SI| 1eau Digitally signed by James Gastineau Date:
—Dates2025:0+15-17-67:06-06'06—

11/2024 cmc

DNR Form 542-0274



CITY OF CHARITON

115 South Main Street Chariton, Iowa 50049 641-774-5991 Fax 641-774-4111

City Clerk/Treasurer Christy Metzger

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Christy Metzger, City Clerk
Date: January 30, 2025

Subject: Resolutions Setting Public Hearing on Nuisance Properties

Following are two resolutions setting public hearings regarding nuisance abatements for two
properties in Chariton, 523 North 7th Street and 609 South 8th Street.

The public hearings would be set for February 18, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA, CONCERNING PUBLIC
HEARING REGARDING NUISANCE ABATEMENT

THE SOUTH EIGHTY-ONE AND TWO-TENTHS FEET (81.2’) OF LOTS ONE (1) AND
TWO (2) IN BLOCK TWENTY-SIX (26) IN COOLBAUGH AND BROOKS ADDITION
TO THE TOWN OF CHARITON, LUCAS COUNTY, IOWA.

WHEREAS, the City has notified the owner and parties of interest that the
property located at 523 North 7th Street, Chariton, lowa 50049, and described as
follows, constitutes a nuisance under Chariton City Code Chapter 50:

The South Eighty-one and Two-tenths feet (81.2°) of Lots One (1) and Two
(2) in Block Twenty-six (26) in Coolbaugh and Brooks Addition to the
Town of Chariton, Lucas County, lowa.

WHEREAS, the most recent notice provided to the owner and parties of interest was
dated September 26, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the nuisance condition remains unabated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA, as follows:

A public hearing regarding the condition of the property described above is
hereby set for 5:00 p.m. on the 18th day of February, 2025, at the City Hall in Chariton,
lowa. Any person who wishes to provide comments regarding the condition of the
property should appear at the date and time of said hearing.

PASSED and ADOPTED this 3rd day of February, 2025.

Jayma Hoch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Christy Metzger, City Clerk



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING CONCERNING ALLEGED
NUISANCE CONDITION IN THE CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA

TO: Mr. Radley J. Seuferer
400 Maple Street
Lucas, IA 50151

You are hereby notified that the City Council of the City of Chariton, lowa, will
hold a public hearing at the City Hall in Chariton, lowa, on the 18th day of February,
2025, at 5:00 p.m. for the purpose of determining whether your property located at 523
North 7th Street, Chariton, lowa, should be declared a nuisance under Chariton City
Code §9.12.505 as a result of your failure to remediate the dilapidated condition.

You are further notified that you may appear at the date and time of said public
hearing and provide any evidence which you may have as to why your property should
not be declared a nuisance for the junk and debris under Chariton City Code §9.12.505.

Please govern yourself accordingly as no further notice will be given to you prior
to the date and time of said hearing.

City of Chariton, lowa

By:
Jayma Hoch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Christy Metzger, City Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA, CONCERNING PUBLIC
HEARING REGARDING NUISANCE ABATEMENT

LOT 7 STUARTS ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CHARITON, LUCAS COUNTY, IOWA.

WHEREAS, the City has notified the owner and parties of interest that the
property located at 609 S. 8th Street, Chariton, lowa 50049, and described as follows,
constitutes a nuisance under Chariton City Code Chapter 50:

Lot 7 Stuarts Addition to the City of Chariton, Lucas County, lowa.

WHEREAS, the most recent notice provided to the owner and parties of interest was
dated February 5, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the nuisance condition remains unabated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA, as follows:

A public hearing regarding the condition of the property described above is
hereby set for 5:00 p.m. on the 18th day of February, 2025, at the City Hall in Chariton,
lowa. Any person who wishes to provide comments regarding the condition of the
property should appear at the date and time of said hearing.

PASSED and ADOPTED this 3rd day of February, 2025.

Jayma Hoch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Christy Metzger, City Clerk



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING CONCERNING ALLEGED
NUISANCE CONDITION IN THE CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA

TO: Mr. Aaron Nichols
1990 Sleepy Drive
Yuba City, CA 95991

Ms Mikayla Nichols
702 Flippins Avenue
Yuba City, CA 95991

Ms. Melissa Nichols
439 South 7th
Chariton, 1A 50049

You are hereby notified that the City Council of the City of Chariton, lowa, will
hold a public hearing at the City Hall in Chariton, lowa, on the 18th day of February,
2025, at 5:00 p.m. for the purpose of determining whether your property located at 609
South 8th Street, Chariton, lowa, should be declared a nuisance under Chariton City
Code §9.12.505 as a result of your failure to remove junk and debris and dilapidation
condition of the structure located thereon.

You are further notified that you may appear at the date and time of said public

hearing and provide any evidence which you may have as to why your property should
not be declared a nuisance for the junk and debris under Chariton City Code §9.12.505.

Please govern yourself accordingly as no further notice will be given to you prior
to the date and time of said hearing.

City of Chariton, lowa

By:
Jayma Hoch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Christy Metzger, City Clerk



CITY OF CHARITON

115 South Main Street Chariton, [owa 50049 641-774-5991 Fax 641-774-4111

City Clerk/Treasurer Christy Metzger

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Christy Metzger, City Clerk

Date: January 30, 2025

Subject: Solid Waste Hauler Permits Renewal

It’s time to renew the solid waste hauler permits. We have received the required paperwork from
Country Trash, Midwest Sanitation and Waste Management. Payments have been received, in
the amount of $500 each, from Country Trash and Midwest Sanitation. Waste Management is

processing the payment and we should have it within 2-3 weeks.

Staff recommends that each hauler be approved.



CITY OF CHARITON

115 South Main Street Chariton, [owa 50049 641-774-5991 Fax 641-774-4111

City Manager, City Clerk/Treasurer, Christy Metzger

To: Mayor and City Council
From: Shawn Werts/Code Enforcement Officer/Building Official
Date: January 22, 2025

Subject: Request to Excavate in the Right-of-Way

Kriens Plumbing & Mechanical Corp has applied to perform work in the right-of-
way as a plumber to install a new sewer. Kriens Plumbing & Mechanical Corp has
submitted and met all the necessary State of [owa Licenses, Surety bond, and Liability
Insurance required.



PLEASE COMPLETE EVERYTHING UNDERLINED IN RED

Business N Kf“'l Uny  Dlenbing ! Mg Nanice\| List All Excavation Work Experience:

NN Sedr Y ool pascad

Owners Name> (eX)] pS &‘ m
Address é \ \0 AN c.,y ,ﬂm\.nk.k JdeH N

Gy statezzio VRS ey DA SH32A
Daytime Phone q‘sﬂ" } W’ XD"VX

Cell Phone

email L 10N  lwenk: : QEfi\' wol

i understand that before a license will be issued, a surety bond in
the amount of five thousand dollars {($5,000) from a recognized
insurance company will be required to be on file in the City Clerk’s
Office and all additional fees shall be paid. The license is only valid
when the proper surety bond is filed, and all fees are paid as
required by the City of Chariton Municipal Code.

I, hereby certify that all the answers are correct, and | will submit
any additional information required by the Chariton City Council.

Please Print

NN oo Yedens

Applicant Signatur

oo L

(Void after ane year of date issued)

Excavator’s, Drain Layer’s,
and Sidewalk Layer’s
License Application

Permit#po'?‘ 003

Date of
Application |

/)7}/&035’

SIHC ool Wi Sewer et and
Form SHhred N agationg
i Held:
C,c)n'\‘w\d-vrj \‘\S{ALL
PSS Q\mv««blr\a \ense

ist Other W iences:

R oer” \W
Sevaer Vol Qo Al en S

ist Thr ersonal Refer: : {In¢luding adi nd telephone numbers

Jnlen cessdi - €15 (1GY- (2l

Yo Rves - Sis- 707-4489

Shreie Qia ety - S\v- Yy - 129y

Permit Fee $20.00 Collected By:

OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Final Total: $

City of Chariton Building Department
115 South Main Street
Chariton, lowa 50049

(641) 774-5991
codeofficer@chariton,org

Revised January 2024

(O Denied
(3 Approved

By Chariton City Council

Date/Time

Building Official Date




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

RESOLUTION FOR EXTENSION OF AGREEMENT FOR
FIRE PROTECTION WITH BENTON TOWNSHIP,
LUCAS COUNTY, IOWA

WHEREAS, the City of Chariton and Benton Township did enter into
an agreement for fire protection for Benton Township, Lucas
County, Iowa, terminating December 31, 2004; and

WHEREAS, said agreement provides that it may be extended for
additional two-year periods by resolution of the City Council
and Township trustees; and

WHEREAS, the City of Chariton and the Benton Township Trustees
do desire to extend such agreement for fire protection for an
additional two-year period.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA, AS FOLLOWS:

That the agreement for fire protection for Benton Township
Lucas County, Iowa, 1s hereby extended for an additional two
years, ending December 31, 2026.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of February , 2025.

Jayma Hoch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Christy Metzger, City Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

RESOLUTION FOR EXTENSION OF AGREEMENT FOR
FIRE PROTECTION WITH ENGLISH TOWNSHIP,
LUCAS COUNTY, IOWA

WHEREAS, the City of Chariton and English Township did enter
into an agreement for fire protection for English Township,
Lucas County, Iowa, terminating December 31, 2004; and

WHEREAS, said agreement provides that it may be extended for
additional two-year periods by resolution of the City Council
and Township trustees; and

WHEREAS, the City of Chariton and the English Township Trustees
do desire to extend such agreement for fire protection for an
additional two-year period.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA, AS FOLLOWS:

That the agreement for fire protection for English Township
Lucas County, Towa, is hereby extended for an additional two

years, ending December 31, 2026.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of February , 2025.

Jayma Hoch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Christy Metzger, City Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

RESOLUTION FOR EXTENSION OF AGREEMENT FOR
FIRE PROTECTION WITH LINCOLN TOWNSHIP,
LUCAS COUNTY, IOWA

WHEREAS, the City of Chariton and Lincoln Township did enter
into an agreement for fire protection for Lincoln Township,
Lucas County, Iowa, terminating December 31, 2004; and

WHEREAS, said agreement provides that it may be extended for
additional two-year periods by resolution of the City Council
and Township trustees; and

WHEREAS, the City of Chariton and the Lincoln Township Trustees
do desire to extend such agreement for fire protection for an
additional two-year period.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA, AS FOLLOWS:

That the agreement for fire protection for Lincoln Township
Lucas County, Iowa, 1is hereby extended for an additional two

years, ending December 31, 2026.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of February , 2025.

Jayma Hoch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Christy Metzger, City Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

RESOLUTION FOR EXTENSION OF AGREEMENT FOR
FIRE PROTECTION WITH WARREN TOWNSHIP,
LUCAS COUNTY, IOWA

WHEREAS, the City of Chariton and Warren Township did enter into
an agreement for fire protection for Warren Township, Lucas
County, Iowa, terminating December 31, 2004; and

WHEREAS, said agreement provides that it may be extended for
additional two-year periods by resolution of the City Council
and Township trustees; and

WHEREAS, the City of Chariton and the Warren Township Trustees
do desire to extend such agreement for fire protection for an
additional two-year period.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA, AS FOLLOWS:

That the agreement for fire protection for Warren Township
Lucas County, Iowa, is hereby extended for an additional two

years, ending December 31, 2026.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of February , 2025.

Jayma Hoch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Christy Metzger, City Clerk



Alliant
Energy.

The following Resolution

at a meeting held on

Be it resolved by the City Council of the City of

STREET LIGHTING RESOLUTION

was adopted by the City Council of the City of

, 20

, that Alliant Energy Inc.
is hereby directed to make the following changes to the existing system, at the locations described below (or shown on an

attached map made a part of this Resolution) according to the terms expressed in the IPL Tariff regarding street lights:

NEW INSTALLATION OR CHANGES IN EXISTING SYSTEM

ADD NUMBER DELETE NUMBER | WATTAGE | STYLE OF LUMINAIRE

TYPE AND HEIGHT
OF POLE

WIRING (check one)

YSw| LED

Shared wood

Ysw| LE)D

dedicate dwond

B OH 3 ue
™ OH 0 ue
O oH 3 ue

LOCATION OF NEW INSTALLATION OR CHANGES

L S, 1484, 8 Noewestern Shared wood 'palf
, S ECT i Lingoln dedicated Wood pd]@
City Official

declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the

day of , 20

Attest

Title

ECRM159566 REV. 1

10117




